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Catherine Potts 

From: Catherine Potts 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100269-TP - BST/AT&T and Johnson Communications, Inc. d/b/a Johnson Paging 

- 

Thursday, July 22, 2010 12:36 PM 

Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant 

Per rhis email, rhe requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been prinred for the docker 
file. 

Thunks. 
Cothi Potts 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6210 
capons@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 12:24 PM 
To: Catherine Potts 
Cc: Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: Docket No. 100269-TP - BST/AT&T and Johnson Communications, Inc. d/b/a Johnson Paging 

Cathi, please change the docket titie for the above filing to remove "d/b/a Johnson Paging". 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a vev  broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the 
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

7/22/20 IO 


